Lisa Russo

From: Justine Progebin

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Lisa Russo; Craig Yetsko

Subject: GoToMeeting Invitation - Special Workshop/Meeting

Special Workshop/Meeting
Tue, Jul 13, 2021 7:00 PM - 8:00 PM (EDT)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/694084837

You can also dial in using your phone.
{For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123
- One-touch: tel:+14086503123,,694084837#

Access Code: 694-084-837

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/694084837
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NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

This notice is made and given in compliance with the provision of the Sunshine Law.

Please take notice that a Workshop Meeting of the North Brunswick Township Council will be
held at 7:00 PM on Tuesday, July 13, 2021 . Immediately following the Workshop Meeting, the
Mayor and Governing Body will go directly into a Council Meeting. These meetings will be
held in the North Brunswick Municipal Building, 710 Hermann Road, North Brunswick, NJ live
and via GotoMeeting, https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/694084837.

Formal Action will be taken.

Lisa Russo
Municipal Clerk

Faxed to all media 06/10/21



